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Dear David,

Thank you for your letter of 20 November regarding Petition P-05-795 Causing Nuisance or
Disturbance on NHS Premises and seeking my views on the issues it raises before your first
formal consideration of this petition.

| have looked into this matter and | am currently considering if it is now appropriate to enact
section 119 in Wales by issuing a Commencement Order.

I will write to you again in the New Year on this matter.

Yours sincerely

fonfion s

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services
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Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




